
 
 

5605 S 10th Ave      Caldwell, Idaho     83607     
 

September 5, 2024 
 
 
Mayor Jackie Hutchison and City Council Members 
1103 W Main Street 
PO Box 487 
Middleton ID  83644 
 
 
RE:  CITY OF MIDDLETON – SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – DONNA 
DRIVE AND WEST OF S. DEWEY AVENUE 
 
 
Dear Mayor Hutchison and City Council, 
 
The City of Middleton received three (3) bids at the bid opening held on September 4, 
2024 for the above referenced project.  As City Engineer, I recommend the contract for 
the CITY OF MIDDLETON – SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – DONNA 
DRIVE AND WEST OF S. DEWEY AVENUE project be awarded to Integrity Inspection 
Solutions, for the contract bid amount of $167,930.00.   
 
If you have any questions, or need additional information, I can be reached at 453.2028. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Civil Dynamics, PC 
 
 
_________________________________ 
By:  Devin Krasowski, PE 
City Engineer 
 
 
 


